From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 27 November 2023 19:21

To: Planning

Subject: Eileen W: tree planning application comments Dartmouth Park 27/11

Dear Planners and Tree officers,
List 763. 13/11/23

2022/4737/T. 22 St Alban’s Road
No objection to the continued maintenance of the Cotinus (T1) or the
Hoheria (T2).

2023/3757/T. 13 Glenhurst Avenue
No objection to the felling of the Robinia as it has a 5Day DD notice.

2022/4780/T. 11 Dartmouth Park Road

I’m have read the Atwood Arboricultural Report of this Eucalyptus tree. It
shows cracking and some disease. They suggest re-pollarding now and in three
years time with inspection after severe weather events. No objection to this
work.

2023/4793/T. 56 Chester Road.
Not yet able to view this Ash tree (T1) or its adjacent cracked wall.
It does however grow very close to the wall.

List 764 20/11/23
2023/4827/T. 2 Bramshill Gardens
No objection to the crown reduction of the Cherry (T1) or the removal of dead

wood from the Prunus spire (T2).

Thank you,
Eileen Willmott



